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GB-UN4-5184 Design of One Piped Water Scheme in each of Bugiri, Butaleja and Kaabong Districts (including completion of project brief/ESIA according to the NEMA Act)

Clarifications

	#
	Question
	Answer 

	1
	What is the scope of work? Is it three sites or one site for any Consultant?

	Yes, there are three sites as reflected in the dossier i.e., Bugiri/Namayingo, Butaleja and Kaabong

	2
	Can a Consultant expect to win all three sites?

	Yes please

	3
	Can a Consultant bid for only one of the sites?

	No All sites as our first concern is to contract one as this is likely to attract economies of scale

	4
	The ToR suggests the completion of one site before going on the next one. Can the work be done concurrently, if more than one site is awarded to the same consultant?

	No our implementation is chronologically arranged as we move from one site to another also to open up for lesson learnt from site to another while implementing

	5
	Should a consultant present three different sets of CVs for each of the sites?

	One set is ok

	6
	What is the evaluation criteria, such as technical versus financial, or even for the different personnel?

	Financial attracts 35%, Technical 55% and workplan/methodology 10%. All the parameters scored upon in technical and workplan are mentioned in the dossier

	7
	What is the currency of the financial proposals?

	Preferably UGX:

	8
	When do you anticipate this work to commence?

	Within 90 days after tender submission

	9
	What are the exact locations of the boreholes? This is important in order to help assess the cost of transport.

	Sites are not yet determined but within  Bugiri/Namayingo, Butaleja and Kaabong districts.

	10
	What is the TIN?
	GOAL Relief and Development Organisation TIN is 1000134517

	11
	Maybe one question could have been rephrased: No.5 for the CVs. I meant to say whether the Consultant should submit one CV for each of the projects. But it was answered indirectly, in your responses to No. 2 and No. 3.
	See 5 above

	12
	‘whether you can accept a bid from an Individual Consultant or from a firm and what the requirements for that qualification are’.
	We are dealing firms and not individuals
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